

LICENSING AND GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE

MINUTES

21 NOVEMBER 2011

Chairman: * Councillor Mano Dharmarajah

Councillors: * Husain Akhtar

* Mrs Camilla Bath (1)* Ramji Chauhan

* David Gawn* Thaya Idaikkadar* Manii Kara

* Ajay Maru

* Amir Moshenson

* John Nickolay

* Sachin Shah (4)* William Stoodley

* Krishna Suresh

* Yogesh Teli

* Ben Wealthy

In attendance: (Councillors)

Keith Ferry

Minute 65

- * Denotes Member present
- (1) and (4) Denote category of Reserve Members

RECOMMENDED ITEM

64. Amendment to Harrow Council's Licensing Policy to include a statement in relation to the Olympics 2012

The Licensing Services Manager introduced his report which addressed the issue identified by the Greater London Authority (GLA), in consultation with the Metropolitan Police Service, London Fire Brigade, London Ambulance Service, Transport for London, British Transport Police, Port of London Authority and the National Health Service, in relation to the volume of activity in London during the Olympic period which was anticipated to be a greater

demand for public services, private security, event equipment, portable sanitation etc.

He advised that many boroughs had considered a suggested amendment to their Licensing Policy for the Olympic period to help the borough ensure that due consideration of Games Time Plus issues, especially for Olympic/Paralympic venues (including road events) was made when considering granting licences to events. He reminded the Panel that the key remit of the Licensing Policy was the manner in which it and the decisions based on the policy addressed the need for partner agencies to work together to develop and implement strategies to tackle crime and disorder which might be related to the implementation of the Licensing Act and related controls and enforcement.

Implementation of the Policy amendment would serve to provide additional safeguards to the delivery of crime reduction strategy priorities and as such directly support Section 17 key objectives and the Crime and Disorder Reduction Strategy. It further meant that the Council would be better able to manage the expectations of applicants and the Emergency Services during this period.

As part of the proposal for an amendment to the Policy a consultation exercise had been undertaken 10 October - 11 November 2011. Three responses had been received which he detailed for Members.

The Committee discussed the proposed amendment expressing its concern that the proposed wording seemed to imply a greater power being transferred to the Police Authority for the period and officers explained the authority for the grant or refusal of a licence application would remain with the Licensing Panel. The amendment was intended to give the opportunity to work with a threshold number of events to ensure suitable resources were in place to manage these.

A Member questioned why the use of Temporary Event Notices were not sufficient to meet the issue and it was explained that such Notices were limited in terms of the capacity of venue and that the proposed amendment would allow for a stronger forward planning of and awareness of Olympic related events which were within the licensable event criteria.

A Member noted that the wording of the amendment was contradictory and was advised that the amendment was in line with the language of emerging legislation. A Member suggested that a rule be applied that all licensable activities in the identified period should be required to be submitted to Panel for decision. Officers explained this was not feasible as applications could only be brought to Panel where an objection based on one of the four licensing principles was received.

The Committee agreed that the main concerns appeared to be around the issue of temporary and parallel events and approved an inclusion of this restriction within the proposed amendment.

Resolved to RECOMMEND: (to Council)

That the following amendment to Harrow Council's Licensing Policy (otherwise known as the "Statement of Licensing Policy") be agreed and adopted as part of the Licensing Policy:

"The Council is fully committed to a safe and successful Olympic and Paralympic Games in London during 2012. The Council recognises that the resources of the police, transport and emergency services will be planned out and prioritised for the security of major events before, during and after the Games, as a minimum from 15 July 2012 until 16 September 2012.

Due consideration will be given by the Council to representations from the Police in relation to licence applications for temporary and/or parallel events during Games time on the grounds of public safety and security when police and other emergency services resources are insufficient to deal with the risks presented. Where, as a result of representations from a responsible authority, it is identified that a licence or proposed event presents a risk that the licensing objectives will be compromised, it is likely that such applications will not be granted."